



# WAQAR ALI



Address 1: Al-Wakrah, Qatar

Address 2: House #13, St # 13, Gardenia, Sector C, Bahria Town, Lahore, Pakistan

[Doc.waqar.ali@gmail.com](mailto:Doc.waqar.ali@gmail.com) +974 55867785 +92 3231483318

An Expert **Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeon** having **teaching** and **clinical** experience in managing variety of patients with oral health issues. I have remained, all my life, an **outstanding achiever** in curricular activities having secured multiple **gold medals** and **distinctions**. Professionally, I have always worked hard towards remaining a **valuable asset** to the organization I remained affiliated with. Currently, I am looking forward to joining an esteemed organization that will provide me with a **platform** where I can practice my skills and experience gained over the years I have worked.

## PERSONAL DETAILS

DATE & PLACE OF BIRTH

**24-10-1986 – DOHA-QATAR**

NATIONALITY & RESIDENCY

**PAKISTANI – PERMANENT RESIDENT IN QATAR**

LANGUAGES

**FLUENT IN ENGLISH, URDU AND PUNJABI (WRITTEN AND SPOKEN)**

**WORKING KNOWLEDGE OF ARABIC AND SPANISH**

INTERESTS

**READING, FOOTBALL, TENNIS AND E-SPORTS**

## EXPERIENCE

1<sup>ST</sup> JULY, 2017 – TO DATE

**ASSISTANT PROFESSOR AND CONSULTANT IN ORAL AND MAXILLOFACIAL SURGERY DEPARTMENT, AMDC, LAHORE, PAKISTAN**

JANUARY 2017 – JUNE 2017

**MEDICAL OFFICER, SURGICAL ONCOLOGY, SHAUKAT KHANUM MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, LAHORE, PAKISTAN**

JULY 2012 – JULY 2016

**RESIDENT ORAL AND MAXILLOFACIAL SURGERY, FMH, LAHORE, PAKISTAN**

## EDUCATION

MARCH 2018

**FFDRCS (FELLOW FACULTY OF DENTISTRY ROYAL COLLEGE OF SURGEONS)**

**ORAL SURGERY WITH ORAL MEDICINE, DUBLIN**

MARCH 2017

**FCPS (FELLOW COLLEGE OF PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS)**

**ORAL AND MAXILLOFACIAL SURGERY, CPSP, PAKISTAN**

MARCH 2010

**BDS (BACHELOR IN DENTAL SURGERY), PAKISTAN**

MARCH 2017

**MICOI (MEMBER INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS OF IMPLANTOLOGY), USA**

## SKILLS

- Management of mandibular, mid-face, panfacial and Firearm injuries/**fractures** including the AO system of fixation.
- Management of **cysts** and **benign tumors** of jaws including **ameloblastoma** requiring **hemimandibulectomy** and reconstruction with Block iliac crest grafts.
- Surgical release of **TMJ ankylosis** and **interpositional arthroplasty** in both adults and children.
- Correction of unilateral and bilateral **cleft lip** cases using Millard's rotation advancement technique.
- Correction of cleft palate using **Veau Wardill Kilner** palatal pushback technique
- Oral **cancer** resection and neck **dissections** followed by composite reconstructions with **free microvascular flaps**.
- Correction of complex **dentofacial** deformities with **orthognathic** surgical procedures like Bilateral sagittal split osteotomies and Le-Fort osteotomies.
- Management of partial and complete edentulism with simple and complex dental **implants** under local and general Anesthesia.
- Round the clock **On-call duties** for oral and maxillofacial **emergencies** and in-patients.
- Management of **Oro-facial pain** and temporomandibular **joint disorders** both medically and surgically
- Management of **medically compromised** patients like those suffering from cardiac and renal diseases

## ACTIVITIES

- Workshop attended on **Oral and maxillofacial surgery** Refresher course held in College of Physicians and surgeons Pakistan, Lahore Campus in May 2016.
- Training program for providing **basic life support** by the **American Heart association** in September 2012
- Providers course on **cardiac first response Ireland** in 2013 held in University of Health Sciences, Lahore Pakistan

- Workshop on **communication skills** in 2013 held in the college of physicians and surgeons Pakistan.
- Workshop on **research** and **methodology** and **synopsis/dissertation** writing held in College of physicians and surgeons Pakistan in 2013
- Workshop on basic **surgical skills** in the college of physicians and surgeons Pakistan in 2013
- Workshop on introduction to **computer** and **internet** including use of SPSS software in college of physicians and surgeons Pakistan in 2014
- **1st plastic surgery** conference on **Cleft lip and palate** management in Services hospital Lahore in 2013.

## **DISTINCTIONS AND HONOURS**

- Roll of Honor for Academic performance in both years of Higher Secondary education
- **Gold medals** in BDS:
  - **Behavioral Sciences**
  - **Oral medicine**
  - **Oral Pathology**
  - **Prosthodontics**
- Position holder during 3rd and final years of BDS in the University of Health Sciences in 2009 and 2010.
- Gold medal for academic excellence in the year 2009 and 2010.

## **REFERENCES**

To be furnish upon request.

---End of file---